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Joleen Kaminski

From: CLRInfo
Sent: May 11, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Ken McCormack
Cc: Joleen Kaminski; Paul Strangway
Subject: COVID-19 Pulse-Check Survey 3 re: Reopening BC's Economy & Reactions to BC's Restart Plan

CLR Members, 
 
Many of you participated in the second COVID‐19 Pulse Check survey, which saw close to 1,300 responses. A summary 
report of the results went straight to the provincial and federal government.  Thank you for your engagement. 
 
The third economic impacts “pulse” survey is now live: 
 
https://www.bcmindreader.com/c/r/bc‐covid‐pulsecheck3‐2020‐cabinet  
 
Like previous ‘pulse‐check’ surveys, we’re asking about impacts on BC businesses to date and the accessibility and 
usefulness of existing government supports.  However, this third survey also focusses on reopening BC’s economy and 
the business community’s reaction to BC’s Restart Plan—which was introduced by the Premier on May 6. 
 
By taking this 4‐minute survey you’re ensuring the voice of business doesn’t fade as we move from crisis and toward 
recovery. 
 
We will keep you informed as the results come in, please reach out if you have any questions. 
 
Stay safe, 
 
Ken McCormack | President & CEO 
 
Construction Labour Relations Association (CLRA) of BC 
97 – Sixth Street, New Westminster, BC   V3L 5H8 
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